CONE GILREATH LAW OFFICES

Reply to:

\IELLENSBURG office DARREL R. ELLIS
DOUGLAS W. NICHOLSON
200 EAST 3"® AVENUE

P.O. BOX 499

FLLENSBURG, WASHINGTON 98926 JENNIFER M. ELLIS

TEL (509) 925-3191 JOHN H.F. UFKES

FAX (509)925-7640 JOHN P. GILREATH, of counsel

February 11, 2008

Kittitas County Community Development
Services Department

Attn: Mike Elkins for MacKenzie Moynihan

411 South Rudy, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

RE:  Crowe Preliminary Short Plat (P-07-51)
Status: Planning Commission Hearing - February 12, 2008

Dear Mr. Elkins:

CLE ELUM office

105 EAST 13T STREET

P.O. BOX 337

CLE ELUM, WASHINGTON 98922
TEL (509) 674-5501

FAX (509) 674-2435

This 1s to memorialize our conversation of February 11, 2008 in which you indicated you would
need a written request from this office in order to grant a continuance of the Planning
Commission hearing that I talked to MacKenzie Moynihan about last Thursday.

The applicant would like to discuss the staff’s suggested requirements for approval of the plat
request and in order to schedule this conference, a continuance of the Planning Commission
hearing from February 12, 2008 to the next Planning Commission hearing date is necessary.

Please have MacKenzie Moynihan call to schedule a meeting time and advise if anything further

1s needed to continue the February 12, 2008 hearing.

ry t yours,

hn H.F. Ufkes

JHFU:la



